10/20/2020 Jackson County North Carolina Mail - RE: Grant Required MOU

M Gma” Heather Baker - Attorney <heatherbaker@jacksonnc.org>

RE: Grant Required MOU

4 messages

Shannon Queen <shqueen@jacksonnc.org> Tue, Jul 7, 2020 at 12:15 PM
To: Wesley Myers <wmyers@cdpjaxcountync.org>
Cc: Heather Baker <heatherbaker@jacksonnc.org>

Hey Wesley

| left the MOU for the Sheriff to sign and he took it to Heather before | caught him. So she has it. Once she gets your
signature back on it, we will just need a copy back.

From: Wesley Myers [mailto:wmyers@cdpjaxcountync.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 12:33 PM

To: Shannon Queen <shqueen@)jacksonnc.org>

Subject: Grant Required MOU

Hi Shannon,

The CFW Region Director is requiring us to have a formal and signed MOU between our organizations. | have been
advised before that a verbal agreement would suffice but they have now given me different information. | have attached a
draft of a very basic MOU that many DV agencies use to articulate a basic interagency working agreement. If you could
please look over it and let me know what you think and potentially have it signed | would be very grateful. Any edits that
need to be made are completely fine by me. Feel free to give me a call if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks for your help,

Wesley Myers

Executive Director

Center for Domestic Peace

Office: 828.586.1237

Website: www.cdpjaxcountync.org

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named
recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the
contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized county official.

Wesley Myers <wmyers@cdpjaxcountync.org> Tue, Jul 7, 2020 at 12:28 PM
To: Shannon Queen <shqueen@jacksonnc.org>

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=5808e2e256 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1671575464235925773&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f%3A1671... 1/6
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Cc: Heather Baker <heatherbaker@jacksonnc.org>

Sounds great! | will be sure to get it back to you as soon as | have it. Wes
On Tue, Jul 7, 2020 at 12:16 PM Shannon Queen <shqueen@jacksonnc.org> wrote:
Hey Wesley

I left the MOU for the Sheriff to sign and he took it to Heather before | caught him. So she has it. Once she gets
your signature back on it, we will just need a copy back.

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
advised before that a verbal agreement would suffice but they have now given me different information. | have attached
a draft of a very basic MOU that many DV agencies use to articulate a basic interagency working agreement. If you
could please look over it and let me know what you think and potentially have it signed | would be very grateful. Any
edits that need to be made are completely fine by me. Feel free to give me a call if you have any questions or
concerns.

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
recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose
the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=5808e2e256 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1671575464235925773&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f%3A1671... 2/6
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recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the
contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

Heather Baker <heatherbaker@jacksonnc.org> Tue, Jul 7, 2020 at 12:32 PM
To: Wesley Myers <wmyers@cdpjaxcountync.org>
Cc: Shannon Queen <shqueen@jacksonnc.org>

Yes, | have it. The Sheriff dropped it off and asked me to get a fully signed copy back to him. Wes, we have a meeting
tonight so | can't drop it off after work but | will in the morning and leave it in the door for you since | come by around
7:50am. You can just sign and get a fully signed copy back to Shannon if that works for everyone.

Heather

On Tue, Jul 7, 2020 at 12:28 PM Wesley Myers <wmyers@cdpjaxcountync.org> wrote:
Sounds great! | will be sure to get it back to you as soon as | have it. Wes

On Tue, Jul 7, 2020 at 12:16 PM Shannon Queen <shqueen@jacksonnc.org> wrote:
Hey Wesley

| left the MOU for the Sheriff to sign and he took it to Heather before | caught him. So she has it. Once she gets
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
advised before that a verbal agreement would suffice but they have now given me different information. | have
attached a draft of a very basic MOU that many DV agencies use to articulate a basic interagency working
agreement. If you could please look over it and let me know what you think and potentially have it signed | would be
very grateful. Any edits that need to be made are completely fine by me. Feel free to give me a call if you have any
questions or concerns.

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=5808e2e256&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1671575464235925773&dsqt=18&simpl=msg-f%3A1671... 3/6
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E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed
to third parties by an authorized county official.

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

Heather C. Baker

Jackson County Attorney

401 Grindstaff Cove Rd., Suite A207
Sylva, NC 28779

828-631-2210 phone

828-631-2208 fax

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission has been sent by a lawyer. It may contain information that is confidential, privileged,
proprietary, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to read, print,
retain, copy or disseminate this message, any part of it, or any attachments. If you have received this message in error, please delete this message and any
attachments from your system without reading the content and notify the sender immediately of the inadvertent transmission. There is no intent on the part of
the sender to waive any privilege, including the attorney-client privilege, that may attach to this communication. Thank you for your cooperation.

Wesley Myers <wmyers@cdpjaxcountync.org> Tue, Jul 7, 2020 at 12:34 PM

To: Heather Baker <heatherbaker@jacksonnc.org>
Perfect!

On Tue, Jul 7, 2020 at 12:33 PM Heather Baker <heatherbaker@jacksonnc.org> wrote:
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

| left the MOU for the Sheriff to sign and he took it to Heather before | caught him. So she has it. Once she
gets your signature back on it, we will just need a copy back.

From: Wesley Myers [mailto:wmyers@cdpjaxcountync.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 12:33 PM

To: Shannon Queen <shqueen@jacksonnc.org>

Subject: Grant Required MOU

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=5808e2e256 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1671575464235925773&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f%3A1671...
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Hi Shannon,

The CFW Region Director is requiring us to have a formal and signed MOU between our organizations. | have
been advised before that a verbal agreement would suffice but they have now given me different information. |
have attached a draft of a very basic MOU that many DV agencies use to articulate a basic interagency working
agreement. If you could please look over it and let me know what you think and potentially have it signed | would
be very grateful. Any edits that need to be made are completely fine by me. Feel free to give me a call if you have
any questions or concerns.

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
recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not
disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be
disclosed to third parties by an authorized county official.

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
proprietary, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to read,
print, retain, copy or disseminate this message, any part of it, or any attachments. If you have received this message in error, please delete this message
and any attachments from your system without reading the content and notify the sender immediately of the inadvertent transmission. There is no intent on
the part of the sender to waive any privilege, including the attorney-client privilege, that may attach to this communication. Thank you for your cooperation.
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
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